From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed)

To: Pillitteri, Victoria Yan (Fed); Stine, Kevin M. (Fed); Dodson, Donna F (Fed)
Subject: Re: Request for info on planned major announcements/deliverables for first 100 days of 2017 and 2017
Date: Friday, September 2, 2016 9:53:14 AM

No, not quantum by day 100. Open to call to work with us on quantum within day 100.
No date yet. Will close comments mid Sept so most likely will go out before new admin comes in but
probably after election.

From: "Pillitteri, Victoria Yan (Fed)" <victoria.pillitteri@nist.gov>

Date: Friday, September 2, 2016 at 9:34 AM

To: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>, "Stine, Kevin (Fed)"
<kevin.stine@nist.gov>, "Dodson, Donna F (Fed)" <donna.dodson@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: Request for info on planned major announcements/deliverables for first 100 days
of 2017 and 2017

Do you have date ranges? (As a made up example, quantum by day 100)
Kevin - any update on NICE and other ACD things?
PS - cyber tracker is also due!

From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed)

Sent: Friday, September 2, 2016 9:07:02 AM

To: Stine, Kevin (Fed); Pillitteri, Victoria Yan (Fed); Dodson, Donna F (Fed)

Subject: Re: Request for info on planned major announcements/deliverables for first 100 days of
2017 and 2017

For crypto we could announce the call for participation in Quantum Resistant Cryptographic
Algorithm Development.

The draft is out for comment now and it will be just about that time (might be a bit earlier).

From: "Stine, Kevin (Fed)" <kevin.stine@nist.gov>

Date: Thursday, September 1, 2016 at 5:52 PM

To: "Pillitteri, Victoria Yan (Fed)" <victoria.pillitteri@nist.gov>, "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)"
<matthew.scholl@nist.gov>, "Dodson, Donna F (Fed)" <donna.dodson@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: Request for info on planned major announcements/deliverables for first 100 days
of 2017 and 2017

A TBD at this point. But a recent thread with the commission is to consider recommendations
that could have a 100-day announcement. For example, next POTUS announce a national
public awareness campaign in the first 100.

I think CSF is right, though a consideration is to possibly release that earlier so it doesn't get
caught in a potential "halt all actions from the past admin" drill.

I need to check on NICE, and specifically the jobs heat map is what I'm thinking of.

On: 30 August 2016 15:34, "Pillitteri, Victoria Yan (Fed)" <victoria.pillitteri@nist.gov>
wrote:

Hi All,
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Jason got a request to identify major cyber-related announcements or deliverables that would warrant an
announcement by the Secretary or even the POTUS for the first 100 days of the new administration (Jan-early April
2017) orin 2017.

A few ideas that come to mind -

- Framework v 1.1 - anticipated for Feb 2017

- NCCoE? (Any building blocks or use cases coming out?)

- NSTIC?

- Crypto? (maybe 800-175A and B going final?)

Please let me know in the next day or two.

Thanks!

-Vicky



